## Hensall Parish Council



## MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING on the 5<sup>th</sup> September 2023 at 7:15 pm in the School Hall

Present:	Cllrs. R Tams, N Reeson, C Ai	R Tams, N Reeson, C Ainsworth, and Cllr. McKenna.							
Clerk D Tredgett and 8 members of the public.									
092301 Welcome	The Chair welcomed	The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.							
092302 Public Sessi	were being narrowed	Concerns were raised regarding the condition of footway in the village which were being narrowed by vegetation and hedges. There was also a general concern at the lack of interest in the village from NYCC.							
	-	The Chair agreed to invite a NYCC representative to the next meeting to allow the public to ask question directly to NYCC Officers.							
092303 Apologies	Cllr A Brennan and Cl	Cllr A Brennan and Cllr. G Mason.							
092304 Minutes of previous meeting Resolved The minutes of the Meeting of the 4 <sup>th</sup> July 2023 were approved and signed by the Chair.									
	4 July	/ 2023 were approved and signed by the Chair.							
092305 Clir. Reports	Cllr. Tams reported th	at he had been invited to join the Board of Danum ouncil representative and had agreed to do so.							
092305 Clir. Reports	Cllr. Tams reported th Drainage as a Parish C	at he had been invited to join the Board of Danum ouncil representative and had agreed to do so. A new Column has replaced Col 63 Following the previous meeting a number of footways had been visited and made passable. The 30 mph zone is to be extended. 10 am-12pm 30 <sup>th</sup> September, Hensall Methodist Hall							

092307	Planning	Applications	The Lyndens Lindsell, Main S	Street	No commen No commen			
		Decisions	Farm Shop 8 Station Road		Refused Granted			
	There were a number of comments expressing disappointment at the refusal of the Farm Shop.							
092308	Station Road	l Play Area	The chain link fencing has now been erected.					
092309	Co-option		It was agreed to progress with the appointment of a repl Councillor.			ent of a replacement		
092310	YMCA Traini	ng	A training session is to be held on the 28 <sup>th</sup> October 2023 for the Parish Council in the Methodist Hall.					
092311	Xmas Lightin	g	Further donations to sponsor new lights have been received and stainless steel mounting straps to fix the new and existing lights have been ordered					
092312	Station Road	l Flooding	Correspondence with MP Keir Mather has taken place and he has approached Yorkshire Water and NYCC for comments.					
092313	Bird Lane P	lay Area	Visit required following the RoSPA report.					
092314 Responsible Financial Officer's Report								
a)	Current balanc	ce	£ 20,614.91	£	VAT	Total		
b)	Payments reco		Xmas lights Xmas lights	500.00 255.00		500.00 255.00		
c)	Payments mac	le G	Grass cutting	172.0	)1	172.01		
Cllr. Mckenna confirmed that she had checked the accounts submitted.								
	I	Resolved T	o accept the report .					
<b>092315</b> Audit No requests to see the 2022/23 audit report had been received.								

092316	Questions	None.			
092317	Minor Items	l was not	ed that a Northern Power	Grid is possible on the14th	n September.
092318	Items for next A	Agenda	Budget progress report.		
092319	Further comme	nts	None.		
092320	Date of next Me	eeting	10 <sup>th</sup> October in the Meth	nodist Hall.	
082321	Closure of meet	ing	8:35 pm		
Signed			Chair	Date	2023
signed _			Chair	Date	_2023